
City of Jonesboro 

-~Jt¥ of_-::; . -i·~: ; Engineering Department 
Huntington Building 

PO Box 1845---........ onesbo:ro 
~----------- 307 Vine StreetARKANSAS 

Jonesboro, AR 72401 
Phone: (870) 932-2438 

February 7, 2014 

Mr. George Hamman, PE, PS
 
Civilogic
 
203 Southwest Drive
 
Jonesboro, AR 72401
 

RE:	 Public Alley East of Floyd St
 
Alley Right-of-way Abandonment
 

Dear Mr. Hamman, 

The City of Jonesboro Engineering & Planning Departments concur with the abandonment of the portion of the alley 
right-of-way east of Floyd Street as described On the drawing prepared by Civilogic dated 7/12/2013; Job No. 113080. 

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the above reference number. 

Sln~ 

Craig light, PE CFM
 
City Engineer
 


